

YUGGERA CANINE CLUB & DOGS QUEENSLAND



Friday 10th June to Monday 13th June 2022

Dogs Queensland Sports Grounds, King Ave Durack

These shows are conducted under the rules of the Dogs (Qld). A copy of these rules may be perused at the Secretary's Office.

YUGGERA CANINE CLUB

Saturday Championship Show

SHOW START TIME 4:00PM

1-4 GROUP PLACEMENT SYSTEM

Judges & Judging order:

Mrs A Goller (QLD)	Group 1
Mrs Y Metzger (TAS)	Group 2
Mrs J Oliver (VIC)	Group 3
Miss L Schwerdt (SA)	Group 4
Mrs J Heard (SA)	Group 5
Mrs C Seeber (WA)	Group 6
Ms E Fekete (WA)	Group 7
Mrs S Mallia (WA)	General Specials

Carolyn Ryan – Show Manager

IT Support – Shane Yates

Certificates – Brian Dowse

Stewards

Melissa Starkey

Michael Eslick

Megan Shuttlewood

Imelda Lines

Julene Brady

Justine Pilchowski

Graeme Kerr

YUGGERA CANINE CLUB

Sunday Championship Show

SHOW START TIME 2:00 PM WITH SWEEPSTAKES

1-4 GROUP PLACEMENT SYSTEM

Junior Handlers to be judged at 5:00PM

At 4:30PM there will be a Smoking Ceremony and Acknowledgement

Mrs Y Metzger (TAS) has donated a BOB trophy for Bullmastiffs

Judges & Judging order:

Ms E Fekete (WA)	Group 1
Ms J Oliver (VIC)	Baby Puppy Sweepstakes
	<i>followed by</i>	Group 2
Mrs S Mallia (WA)	Group 3
Mrs C Seeber (WA)	Puppy Sweepstakes
	<i>followed by</i>	Group 4
Mr V Jones (QLD)	Non Champion Sweepstakes
	<i>followed by</i>	Group 5
Mrs Y Metzger (TAS)	Group 6
Miss L Schwerdt (SA)	Group 7
Mrs J Heard (SA)	General Specials

Carolyn Ryan – Show Manager

IT Support – Shane Yates

Certificates – Brian Dowse

Stewards

Ruth Fazey

Michael Eslick

Graeme Kerr

Adrian Adams

Megan Shuttlewood

Julene Brady

YUGGERA CANINE CLUB

Sunday Open Show

SHOW START TIME 3:00PM

There will be no General Specials at this show.

Judges & Judging order:

Ms M Lee (QLD)	Group 1
Miss S Wheatley (QLD)	Group 2
Mrs N Attridge (QLD)	Group 3
Mrs J Watt (QLD)	Group 4
Mr G Wilshier (QLD)	Group 5
Miss K Maguire (QLD)	Group 6
Mrs M Hammond (QLD)	Group 7

Carolyn Ryan – Show Manager

IT Support – Shane Yates

Certificates – Brian Dowse

Stewards

Katherine Wishart

Nathan McGreevy

Andrew Ziebell

Melissa Starkey

Joe Daidone

Kim Dawson

Anthea Adams

YUGGERA CANINE CLUB

Monday Championship Show

SHOW START TIME 9:30 AM WITH SWEEPSTAKES

1-4 GROUP PLACEMENT SYSTEM

Judges & Judging order:

Mr N McGreevy (QLD) **Group 1**
Mrs C Seeber (WA) **Group 2**
Mrs J Heard (SA) **Non Champion Sweepstakes**
followed by **Group 3**

Ms E Fekete (WA) **Group 4**
Mrs S Mallia (WA) **Baby Puppy Sweepstakes**
followed by **Group 5 (less Australian Shepherds)**

Miss L Schwerdt (SA) **Group 6**

Ms J Oliver (VIC) **Puppy Sweepstakes**
followed by **Australian Shepherds**
followed by **Group 7**

Mrs C Seeber (WA) **General Specials**

Carolyn Ryan – Show Manager

IT Support – Shane Yates

Certificates – Brian Dowse

Stewards

Marilynn Morphet

Imelda Lines

Megan Shuttlewood

Yvonne Metzger

Alisa Watson

Julene Brady

Graeme Kerr

Group 1 - Toy Group

Ms Maxine Lee (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Australian Silky Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

1 Ms P A Tate: **SILKYDAISE REACH FOR THE SKY** 4100365732
13-10-2021

1st*

Best 1

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

2 Ms P A Tate: **SILKYDAISE CHERISH THE NIGHT** 4100365730
13-10-2021

1st*

Best 2

Best 1 Dog R/Up 2 Bitch

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

5 Miss K Feldman: **KAMONTRY DRESS U UP IN MY LOVE**
Absent 4100363891 17-11-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

6 B.Gordon: **DAVENTRI SECRET AMBITION** 3100421828 28-12-2020

1st*

7 G&L HEYDEN: **SWINABIE SMOOTH OPERATOR** 4100358034
Absent 23-05-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

8 Ms. Donna Dickson: **CH SWINABIE WHEN RUMOURS RUN RIOT** 4100329507 01-11-2019
Absent

9 Miss K Feldman: **KAMONTRY KISS ME QUICK** 4100331203
Absent 12-12-2019

Class 11 - Open Dog

12 G&J Wilshier, M Morse & W Henderson: **MATMOR POMP AND CEREMONY (A1)** 3100398482 29-08-2019
Absent

Best 6 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

14 Miss K Feldman: **KAMONTRY HER GRACE** 4100364039 25-11-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

15 G & J Wilshier: **CAVLAMOUR POMP AND PIZAZZ** 4100353713 07-05-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

16 Mr W & Mrs S Pabian: **PABIANPARK THYME FOR MAGIC** 2100546300 11-08-2020
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

17 Ms. Donna Dickson: **CH SWINABIE MAGIC IN SPRINGTIME** 4100329504 01-11-2019
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 6 Dog R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

19 G & L HEYDEN: **CH. PAROV BEAU GESTE** 4100259490 22-06-2015
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Chihuahua (Long Coat)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

20 Mrs J Myers: **COUNTRYCHI HOCUS POCUS** 4100362097 13-09-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

24 Janelle Mannell: **JAJA BARE CONFESSIONS** 4100344758 06-11-2020
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

22 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN** 4100339802 27-07-2020
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

23 Mrs SA Smith, Dr SC Montgomery & Mrs AM Trebbin: **MEXICATL PEREGRINE** 2100530648 31-10-2019
Absent

24 Mrs J Mannell & Ms L Brooks: **JAJA XIUCAQUIE PRINZ** 4100325272 08-08-2019

1st*

Best 24 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

25 Mr R Carter: **ADRAHIL DIZZY WITH DESIRE** 2100581517 07-03-2022
Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

26 J. M Mannell: **JAJA ESTOY STARGIRL** 4100362641 15-09-2021

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

27 Mrs SA Smith, Dr SC Montgomery & Mrs AM Trebbin: **MEXICATL MORAG** 2100572574 30-08-2021
Absent

28 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA SORISSO PENNY LANE** 4100356560 22-06-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

29 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA EMILY JANE** 4100339801 27-07-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

30 SA Smith & SC Montgomery: **CH MEXICATL HOLLY** 2100477538 12-05-2017
Absent

Best 26 R/Up _____

Best 26 Bitch R/Up 24 Dog

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

31 Janelle Mannell: **JAJA ZACATLAN CREMA ORO** 4100328957 30-10-2019

1st*

Best 31 Dog R/Up _____

Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

32 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **WACHOWA WORKN FOR THE MAN** 4100352288 06-04-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

33 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **AUST CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM SAWYER** 4100323463 20-06-2019
Absent

34 Mrs J Myers: **CH. PACORRO HIDDEN ACE** 4100337881 07-06-2020
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 35 H Winter & P & A Schultze: ~~CH INVALHALLA BARK AT THE MOON~~ 2100501198 11-07-2018
Absent
- 36 Mrs SA Smith, Dr SC Montgomery & Mrs AM Trebbin: ~~MEXICATL ARROWSMITH~~ 2100517528 02-03-2019
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 37 Mr J Hannan & Mrs S Smith: ~~CH TORRE DEL PILAR CHRISTIAN GREY (IMP ESP)~~ LOE2329531 02-08-2016
Absent
- Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 38 Mrs J Myers: ~~ADRAHIL SILVER SKY~~ 2100581527 11-03-2022
Absent

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 39 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~WACHOWA SORRISO CHARLENE~~ 4100361258 17-09-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 40 Mrs KL Schonrock: ~~DECERTO WICKED WENDY~~ 6100131788
Absent 27-04-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 41 Janelle Mannell: ~~JAJA LUNA LOVEGOOD~~ 4100345037 11-11-2020
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 42 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~CH WACHOWA JOSIE BROWN~~ 4100314199 22-11-2018
Absent

- 43 Janelle Mannell: ~~JAJA TRUE CONFESSIONS~~ 4100344757 06-11-2020
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 44 SA Smith & SC Montgomery: ~~CH MEXICATL NAUGHTY NETTIE~~ 2100456503 05-07-2016
Absent

- 45 Mrs Jennifer Watt: ~~AUST GRAND CH WACHOWA ISABEL O'SHEA~~ 4100307485 17-06-2018
Absent

Best 41 R/Up 43
Best 41 Bitch R/Up 43 Bitch

Chinese Crested Dog

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 46 Di Gilbert: ~~SHERABILL NUDE BY NATURE~~ 4100361008 08-09-2021
1st*
- Best 46 Dog

Coton De Tulear

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 47 Debbie Le'Strange: ~~COTONMANOR DESTINED FOR GLORY~~ 3100446712 11-02-2022
1st*

English Toy Terrier (Black & Tan)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 48 Ronda Allen: ~~TOIRESORT THE RAZORS EDGE~~ 4100355636
Absent 05-06-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

- 49 Ronda Allen: ~~AUST CH&AM CH ROSEWOOD LAST REBELLION IMP USA~~ RN29589404 24-05-2016
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 50 LS Tynan: ~~ANTRIM LODGE ALL THAT JAZZ~~ 2100577130 20-11-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 54 Mr J & Mrs C Bourke: ~~CH TOIRESORT MALICIFENT~~ 4100336605 18-05-2020
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Griffon Bruxellois

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 52 Shane Thomas: ~~RAWEKE BUTTERCUP~~ 4100357195 19-04-2021
1st*

Best 52 Bitch

Havanese

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 56 Mrs M L Boole: ~~ANANDA CRASHN THE PARTY~~ 3100438275
04-10-2021
1st*

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 57 Mrs J Phillips: ~~CLOCKWORK JUANITA~~ 2100580964 03-03-2022
Absent

Best 56 Dog

Italian Greyhound

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

- 64 Jill Marks: ~~TUNAMARA BOUND FOR GLORY~~ 5100128887
18-11-2021
Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 62 Ms B McAlpine: ~~KOATIPONI MY BLUE HEAVEN~~ 2100565489
15-05-2021
1st*

Best 62 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 63 Jill Marks: ~~OAKWAY TICKET TO FANTASY~~ 4100363023 19-10-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 64 Ms B McAlpine: ~~CH KOATIPONI SUMMER CATCH~~ 2100532398 10-12-2019
1st*

- 65 Samantha Newman: ~~BLUEZEPP LUCY IN THE SKY~~ 2100540678 20-11-2019
Absent

Best 64 R/Up _____

Best 62 Dog R/Up 64 Bitch

Lowchen

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 66 Ms FEL Darling: ~~PACEAWAY DANCE MONKEY~~ 4100366436
27-12-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

- 67 Ms FEL Darling: ~~AUST CH PACEAWAY KEEP ROARIN~~ 4100357747 12-06-2021
1st*

Best 67 Dog

Maltese

Class 11 - Open Dog

68 Mrs M Atkinson: ~~LVA JNR CH LTU JNR CH LTU CH CH GRAND CH SUP CH TAURO AXEL (IMP LTU)~~
 Absent LSVKMB1140/18-26-06-2018

Best _____

Miniature Pinscher

Class 4 - Junior Dog

69 A Anson: CH. SILVERINO POETIC JUSTICE 2100562079 02-02-2021
1st*

Best 69

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

70 A Anson: LAPINSCHA DARE TO DAZZLE 4100361599 05-10-2021
1st*

Best 70

Best 69 Dog R/Up 70 Bitch

Papillon

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

71 b.bissett & k hembrow: BORDELL THE BOUNCER
1st* 4100365243 03-01-2022

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

74 K&K Hembrow: PAPUNIQUE DESIGNER ZIRCON
1st* 4100303661 24-02-2018

Class 11 - Open Dog

75 Mr I Rasmussen: ~~SUP CH BIRIKINO VICTORY DANCE~~
 Absent 4100319459 24-01-2019

Best 74 Dog R/Up _____

Pomeranian

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

77 Ms O Gess: ~~CHIPBON SAMMY~~ 4100363510 12-10-2021
 Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

78 KIM HADDON: ~~ZEIGEN SECRET AGENT TATTOO~~
 Absent 4100360778 21-08-2021

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

79 KIM HADDON: ~~ZEIGEN PHANTOM OF DREAMS~~ 4100351799
 Absent 05-03-2021

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

80 Kim Haddon: ~~ZEIGEN THE EYE OF THE TIGER~~ 4100364272
 Absent 18-11-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

81 KIM HADDON: ~~ZEIGEN QUIET IM SPEAKING~~ 4100357671
 Absent 27-05-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

82 Bianca Hickey: ~~CH. POMQUEST PRECIOUS~~ 4100314955 19-12-2018
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Pug

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

83 J Willoughby: ~~DIVINISE INFATUATION~~ 3100444569 01-01-2022
 Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

84 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: ~~CH PICKAPUG YOU GUESSED IT~~
 Absent 4100352219 17-02-2021

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

85 Mrs. Billie Sorensen: ~~PICKAPUG RAISING THE STAKES~~
 Absent 4100366717 25-10-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

86 MRS BILLIE SORENSEN: ~~CH PICKAPUG THE ONE TO WATCH (IA)~~ 4100338368 24-06-2020
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Tibetan Spaniel

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

87 Mr D and Mrs D Hedge: INNESLAKE BACK IN THE GAME
1st* 4100364871 22-12-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

89 Mr D & Mrs D Hedge & Miss D Yates: CH INNESLAKE AIR
1st* KISS 2100540876 21-05-2020

Best 89 Bitch

Yorkshire Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

92 Mrs Katarzyna Rolski: ~~BOZLIWIA PERFECTION EXPLORER~~
 Absent 3100441730 30-10-2021

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

93 Mrs Katarzyna Rolski: ~~TARNAVA BLUE IRIS FLOWER~~
 Absent 4100364756 04-12-2021

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Group 1 - Specials

Best	67	Lowchen
Pts: 0		Ms FEL Darling: Aust Ch Paceaway Keep Roarin
R/Up	1	Australian Silky Terrier
Pts: 0		Ms P A Tate: Silkydaise Reach for the Sky
Baby	71	Papillon
		b.bissett & k.hembrow: bordell the bouncer
Minor	1	Australian Silky Terrier
		Ms P A Tate: Silkydaise Reach for the Sky
Puppy	56	Havanese
		Mrs M L Boole: Ananda Crashn The Party
Junior	67	Lowchen
		Ms FEL Darling: Aust Ch Paceaway Keep Roarin
Inter	41	Chihuahua (Smooth Coat)
		Janelle Mannell: Jaja Luna Lovegood
Aus Br	74	Papillon
		K&K Hembrow: Papuniqu Designer Zircon
Open	24	Chihuahua (Long Coat)
		Mrs J Mannell & Ms L Brooks: Jaja Xiucaquie Prinz

Neuter

Best	31	Chihuahua (Long Coat)
Pts: 0		Janelle Mannell: Jaja Zacatlan Crema Oro
R/Up		

Finish _____ Absent **53**

Group 2 - Terrier Group

Miss Sarah Wheatley (QLD)

Start Time: _____

American Hairless Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

~~95~~ Kay Holmes: ~~ELCYS HOUSE OF CARDS @ LILCRACKA (IMP USA) RN35739101-04-11-2020~~

Best _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

~~96~~ Kay Holmes: ~~WUDNSHU LET IT GO AT LILCRACKA (IMP USA) RN31114402-26-06-2018~~

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

American Staffordshire Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

97 S. McKenzie & K. Gordon: **CH. RIZENSTAR WHOSDANEW KINGOFHELL** 4100325075 18-07-2019

1st*

Best **97 Dog**

Australian Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

98 L & A Lobegeiger: **ARONAW LET THE WHISTLE BLOW (AI)** 4100366098 09-11-2021

1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

~~99~~ Charlotte Sweeney: ~~FALLINGWATER TRES MAGNIQUE (AI)~~ 4100350144 18-07-2021

Absent

Best **98** R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

101 L & A Lobegeiger: **ARONAW APPLE OF YOUR EYE** 4100364153 30-10-2021

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

~~100~~ Charlotte Sweeney: ~~FALLINGWATER LA VIE EST BELLE (AI)~~ 4100359145 18-07-2021

Absent

~~102~~ L & A Lobegeiger: ~~CH. ARONAW WALNUT DISAPPOINT~~ 4100362990 03-08-2021

Absent

Best **101** R/Up _____

Best **98 Dog** R/Up **101 Bitch**

Border Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

~~103~~ Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: ~~AUST CH BLACKSHOT A BIT OF RECKON~~ 4100321204 05-05-2019

Absent

Best _____

Bull Terrier (Miniature)

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

~~104~~ Ms S Watene: ~~ARKSPIRIT ENCHANTED TIGERLILY~~ 4100363114 12-10-2021

Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

105 Quinze knls: **QUINZEH MS CARISMA** 4100358782 01-04-2021

1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

~~106~~ D & A Stacey: ~~LLUBINIM LITTLE LIVELY~~ 7100043725 11-05-2019

Absent

Best **105 Bitch** R/Up _____

Cairn Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

~~107~~ Ms. M. F. Lee: ~~BARRAGAN KINGMAKER~~ 2100575379 20-10-2021

Absent

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

~~108~~ Ms. M. F. Lee: ~~YARRINARRA MCTASSLE~~ 4100367477 21-01-2022

Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

~~109~~ Ms. M. F. Lee: ~~YARRINARRA SAGE~~ 4100351448 25-02-2021

Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Fox Terrier (Smooth)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

110 Jane Cantlon: CH FOXANATIC TOM YUM 4100357815 10-07-2021
1st*

Best 110

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

114 L & S FLOOD: FOXANATIC SAI MAI 4100357813 10-07-2021
1st

Best 114

Best 110 Dog R/Up 114 Bitch

Irish Terrier

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

119 Ms R Campbell: CH TAWNYOAK DASHING FERGUS 2100543076 30-06-2020
1st*

Best 119 Dog

Jack Russell Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

121 Mr C & Mrs A Tulk, Mr S Mills & Mr G J Butler & Miss B Mills: CH WHATAJACK KING FISHER 2100532670 12-12-2019
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

122 S & K Whyatt: ~~AUST SUP CH BELLIACKS PRIME TIME~~
 Absent ~~4100338231 14-06-2020~~

Best 121 R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

123 S & K Whyatt: CH BELLIACKS I HEARD A RUMOUR 4100358889 28-07-2021
1st*

Best 123

Best 121 Dog R/Up 123 Bitch

Kerry Blue Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

124 B&P OLIPHANT: ~~OLIZURE STORM OF SWORDS~~ 4100362069
 Absent ~~30-09-2021~~

Class 11 - Open Dog

125 H Winter & T & K Nines: ~~AUST SUPREME CH REGENSTAUF~~
 Absent ~~RISE ABOVE IT 4100317878 30-01-2019~~

126 B&P OLIPHANT: CH CAVADHAR I AM MAKSIM (AI) 7100042495 26-10-2018
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 11a - Open Bitch

127 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: CH SHADO-LANS GALWAY GIRL (IMP NZ) 05563-2017 20-05-2017
1st*

Best 127

Best 127 Bitch R/Up _____

Manchester Terrier

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

128 G Lofting: CH CATHASAIGH PHANTOM IN THE PARK AI 3100418916 31-10-2020
1st*

Best 128

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

129 LJ Saxton: AUST CH. CATHASAIGH CAUSE AND EFFECT 3100371467 17-02-2018
1st*

Best 129

Best 128 Dog R/Up 129 Bitch

Scottish Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

130 Miss Stacy Kellie: UPYRKILT HERES JOHNNY (AI) 4100363858 29-10-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

131 Miss S Kellie & MR L Wright: ~~CH UPYRKILT WHERE THERE IS A WILL~~ 4100316795 09-12-2018
 Absent

Best 130 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

132 Miss Stacy Kellie: UPYRKILT WHISKY 4100367791 13-01-2022
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

133 Miss Stacy Kellie: UPYRKILT GLITTER N GOLD 4100361174 08-07-2021
1st*

Best 133

Best 130 Dog R/Up 133 Bitch

Soft Coated Wheaten Terrier

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

134 Mr Adam Lobegeiger: ~~DRIPNCURLZ IN YOUR GENES~~
 Absent ~~4100356435 18-04-2021~~

Best _____

Staffordshire Bull Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

135 K Roebig: SOOKALOTT BURN AFTA READING 4100365997 03-01-2022
1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

136 Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: VAGASTAFF GOD OF MISCHIEF 4100364482 04-12-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

137 Ms. Sandra Smid & Mr Stephen Hughes: ~~AUST CH BLACKSHOT EZ ON THE EYE~~ 4100348484 09-01-2021
 Absent

138 Mr. T. Dart & Mrs. V. Dart: VAGASTAFF BACK IN BLACK 4100348863 14-01-2021
1st

139 Mrs. Alicia Wood: ~~APEXSTAFF KNIGHTS LEGACY~~ 4100355973 09-06-2021
 Absent

141 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: ~~SWANKY GLORIOUS PURPOSE (AI)~~ 4100358813 09-06-2021
 Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

142 Ms L Reid & Mrs M Coetzer: ~~ZERACIOUS CHANGETHEGAME~~ 2100553781 16-11-2020
 Absent

143 Paula Hill: ~~AUST CH MAGICMINE DARK KNIGHT CCD-CD-RE JC~~ 4100237693 18-01-2014
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

145 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT WORK OF ART**
4100330475 10-12-2019
1st

Best 145 R/Up 136

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

146 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT THE SPY WHO LUVD ME**
4100365996 03-01-2022
1st

147 L K Reid: **SONIQUE PRETTY PANTS** 4100369132 18-02-2022
2nd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

148 K Roebig: ~~**EXACT SHAKE DATAZZ FORME**~~ 4100357172 05-07-2021
Absent

149 Mrs T Conelius: **ROSTAFELIUS ELLIETWINKLESTAR**
4100359272 08-08-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

150 K Roebig: **EXACT FACE THE RAVEN** 4100355620 27-05-2021
1st*

151 Mrs. Alicia Wood: **APEXSTAFF KNIGHTS DIAMOND**
4100355977 09-06-2021
Absent

152 Mr. Greg Brooks: **CYPRUSTAFF VILLAIN IN DISGUISE**
4100360177 01-09-2021
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

154 Paula Hill: ~~**AUST CH MAGICMINE KNIGHTS ANGEL JC RN JD**~~
AD 4100286614 10-02-2017
Absent

155 Ms D & K Edwards: **SOOKALOTT RIGHT ONTH KISSA (AI)**
4100352465 20-03-2021
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

156 L K Reid: **AUST SUP CH ZERACIOUS SUDDEN IMPACT**
2100491242 02-01-2018
1st*

157 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: ~~**SWANKY BLACK WIDOW**~~ 4100289190
02-03-2017
Absent

158 Mr A Major & Ms D Major: ~~**AUST CH KABERE**~~
~~**YAMADEMEGOFULLNINJA**~~ 4100327327 25-09-2019
Absent

Best 156 R/Up 150

Best 156 Bitch R/Up 150 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

159 Paula Hill: ~~**AUST / NEUT CH MAGICMINE MY TYS ANGEL**~~
~~**CCD CDX RE JDX AD**~~ 4100195281 29-01-2011
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Tenterfield Terrier

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

160 Miss Natashja Burton: ~~**ELTAJ DONATELLO SHOOTING STAR**~~
4100367079 06-01-2022
Absent

161 Jane Taylor: **DANTES ROMULOS** 4100368808 22-02-2022
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

162 Miss Natashja Burton: ~~**ALAU LA FUDGE BERRY GOLDEN SUN**~~
2100501932 13-07-2018
Absent

Best _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

163 Jane Taylor: **DANTES LEAP OF FAITH** 4100332845 08-02-2020
2nd

164 Ms Desley Draper: **AUST CH. NUDIMAH JOSIE ISA JEWEL**
4100339408 17-07-2020
1st*

Best 164 R/Up 163

Best 164 Bitch R/Up 163 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

165 Ms Desley Draper: **NEUT CH ATENTA TINA SPARKLES**
2100433384 23-07-2015
1st*

Best 165 Bitch R/Up _____

West Highland White Terrier

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

168 Mrs C Bowers & Mrs A Marskell: ~~**WESTLAND SWEETIE**~~
Absent ~~**DARLING**~~ 4100354928 08-05-2021

Best _____

Group 2 - Specials

Best 127 Kerry Blue Terrier
Pts: 0 Mr J & Mrs V Ross: Ch Shado-Lans Galway Girl (IMP NZ)

R/Up 156 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
Pts: 0 L K Reid: Aust Sup CH Zeracious Sudden Impact

Baby 135 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
K Roebig: Sookalott Burn Afta Reading

Minor 98 Australian Terrier
L & A Lobegeiger: Aronaw Let the Whistle Blow (AI)

Puppy 110 Fox Terrier (Smooth)
Jane Cantlon: CH Foxanatic Tom Yum

Junior 150 Staffordshire Bull Terrier
K Roebig: Bxact Face The Raven

Inter 128 Manchester Terrier
G Lofting: CH Cathasaigh Phantom In The Park AI

Aus Br 119 Irish Terrier
Ms R Campbell: CH TAWNYOAK DASHING FERGUS

Open 127 Kerry Blue Terrier
Mr J & Mrs V Ross: Ch Shado-Lans Galway Girl (IMP NZ)

Neuter

Best 165 Tenterfield Terrier
Pts: 0 Ms Desley Draper: NEUT CH ATENTA TINA SPARKLES

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 32

Group 3 - Gundog Group

Mrs Nadia Attridge (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Bracco Italiano

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

169 GAYNOR SIMPSON: ~~RAKI'S PLACE POMELLATO TRUE~~
1st* COLOURS LOP589744 15-10-2020

Best 169

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

170 MRS GAYNOR SIMPSON: ~~ELETTARS MARCIA MARCIA~~
 Absent ~~MARCIA (AI) 4100359652 10-07-2021~~

Best _____

Best 169 Dog R/Up _____

Chesapeake Bay Retriever

Class 11a - Open Bitch

171 Ms M P Wedgwood: AUST GRAND CH SHARBAE ROSE OF
1st* TENARDA (IMP UK) AU02874801 20-06-2017

Best 171 Bitch

Cocker Spaniel

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

172 Ms. Julie Newbold: BRAYROAN MISCHIEF N MAYHEM
1st 4100368565 25-02-2022

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

173 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: ~~KOKOPUPS SUSPICIOUSLY RISKY~~
 Absent ~~4100362498 25-09-2021~~

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

175 Denise Burke: ~~CH MACDOLLY REMEMBER THE TIME~~
 Absent ~~4100337718 07-06-2020~~

176 Mrs Kay Hutt: CH. ACIJAY LOOK WHO IS HERE AT KAPOINT
2nd 4100341008 04-08-2020

177 Ms. H J Yeates: MYSHALAIR BETYA GUNNA LOOK
1st* 4100344734 04-10-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

178 Sue Bruno: ~~AUST CH COBALT HIGHLANDER~~ 4100327644
 Absent ~~20-09-2019~~

Class 11 - Open Dog

179 G.S. Kill: ~~SUP CH BELCROFT CRAZY FOR YOU~~ 3100314221
 Absent ~~01-11-2014~~

181 Sue Bruno: ~~AUST CH COBALT LUCK OF THE IRISH~~
 Absent ~~4100284051 05-12-2016~~

Best 177 R/Up 176

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

183 Ms. Julie Newbold: BRAYROAN CARNIVAL OF MISCHIEF
1st* 4100368564 25-02-2022

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

184 Mrs Kay Hutt: KAPOINT JUST WANT TO CELEBRATE
1st* 4100363314 08-11-2021

185 Ms. H J Yeates: ~~MYSHALAIR ALL STYLE WTH KISSES~~
 Absent ~~4100363710 23-11-2021~~

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

186 Ms. H J Yeates: MYSHALAIR BETYA LIKE MY STYLE
1st* 4100360055 25-08-2021

187 Mr. Wayne Sheppard: ~~KOKOPUPS A FLAGSHIP MODEL~~
 Absent ~~4100362503 25-09-2021~~

188 Sue Bruno: ~~COBALT THE MAGIC BEAN~~ 4100362626 07-08-
 Absent ~~2021~~

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

190 Mrs Kay Hutt: CH. BRALMICO HEARTS N ROSES
1st* 4100317714 14-02-2019

191 Denise Burke: ~~MACDOLLY UDONTSPELLIT UFEELIT~~
 Absent ~~4100332931 18-02-2020~~

Class 11a - Open Bitch

193 Ms. H J Yeates: CH MYSHALAIR STYLE IN MOTION
2nd 4100302431 10-02-2018

194 G.S. Kill: ~~CH BIFIELD MEANT TO BE (AI)~~ 4100304897 13-03-
 Absent ~~2018~~

195 Ms. Julie Newbold: BRAYROAN MISCHIEVOUS CHANCE
1st* 4100311779 22-09-2018

Best 190 R/Up 186

Best 190 Bitch R/Up 177 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

196 Terri Davies: NEUT CH / SUPREME CH MACDOLLY
1st* CANTSTOPTHISFEELING 4100225716 28-02-2013

Best 196 Bitch R/Up _____

Cocker Spaniel (American)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

197 Ms B McAlpine: FARNSMERE STRIKE IT RICH 3100438727
1st* 20-08-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

198 Mrs VM Masterfield: ~~CH JETTZ SAMAMARI SOCIAL~~
 Absent ~~DISTANCE 2100541006 04-04-2020~~

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

199 Azel Kennels: ~~CH AZEL ALWAYS GOTCHA THINKING~~
 Absent ~~5100117213 18-02-2020~~

Class 11 - Open Dog

200 Mrs G Lazar: CH PARKAVON MIDNIGHT ZORRO (IMP NZ)
 05884-2017 19-05-2017

Best 197 Dog R/Up _____

English Springer Spaniel

Class 11 - Open Dog

202 K McGhie & J Jolly: ~~CH FRAELIGHTE FROZEN IN TIME (AI)~~
 Absent ~~4100274734 11-05-2016~~

203 Mr R & Mrs Y Lauder: ~~CH FRAELIGHTE FROZEN TO TOUCH~~
 Absent ~~(AI) 4100274735 11-05-2016~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

204 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: ~~CH FRAELIGHTE FROM HERE TO ETERNITY~~ 4100332461 19-01-2020
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

205 R & J nicholson: ~~SUP CH SUNFORD DIVA'S GOLD~~ 4100265397 29-10-2015
Absent

206 R & J nicholson: ~~AUST CH SUNFORD ALLURE OF GOLD~~ 4100269163 13-01-2016
Absent

207 Mrs D Angel & Mrs M Whitfield: ~~CH FRAELIGHTE FALL UNDER MY SPELL~~ 4100343739 03-10-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

208 K McGhie & J Jolly: ~~CH FRAELIGHTE FEEL THE MAGIC~~ 3100326480 09-06-2015
Absent

209 R & J nicholson: **AUST CH SUNFORD RENAISSANCE** 4100281854 24-10-2016
1st*

210 Mrs M & Miss T Whitfield: ~~OZDEZIGN INDULGENCE~~ 4100305487 03-04-2018
Absent

Best 209 R/Up _____

Best 209 Bitch R/Up _____

Flat Coated Retriever

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

211 Mrs. Debbie Creagh & Ms Jamie-Lee Creagh: **COPPERKEE FIFTY SHADES DARKER** 4100369122 07-03-2022
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

213 Mrs M N Morphet: ~~AUST CH ALUBYC THE ARTFUL DODGER~~ 4100331491 17-12-2019
Absent

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

214 Mrs M N Morphet: **AUST CH SKYEHAVEN OLIVER TWIST** 5100110069 30-12-2018
1st*

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

215 Mrs. Debbie Creagh & Ms Jamie-Lee Creagh: **COPPERKEE FIELD OF FLOWERS** 4100369120 07-03-2022
2nd

216 Mrs. Debbie Creagh & Ms Jamie-Lee Creagh: **COPPERKEE FAIR DINKUM** 4100369121 07-03-2022
1st

Best 214 Dog R/Up _____

German Shorthaired Pointer

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

217 K Wishart: ~~TARLORISE POWER BROKER (AI)~~ 2100579911 14-01-2022
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

218 Katherine wishart: ~~ARENDE CHEVY RIDIN HIGH~~ 3100414098 05-07-2020
Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

219 D Lang: **ARENDE KEEP THE FAITH** 3100372161 06-03-2018
1st*

220 Dr Ann-Marie Boyd: **CH. TEALPOINT GAME SET N MATCH (AI) ET** 4100331880 17-12-2019
2nd

Best 219 R/Up 220

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

222 Katherine wishart: ~~WOODWYCH RAINDROPS ON ROSES (AI)~~ 5100104971 10-02-2018
Absent

Best _____

Best 219 Dog R/Up 220 Dog

Golden Retriever

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

224 Melanie Rennie: **WINTERLEA I AM GROOT** 00925-2022 23-11-2021
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

226 Mrs J M Thyer: **IMPRESSA ITS THE MAGIC MAN AI** 4100358568 19-07-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

229 Mrs J M Thyer: **IMPRESSA THE HIGHLANDER** 4100351906 16-03-2021
1st*

230 T & P Kurtz: **PATERBETGOLD N MOOTHI ESTATE** 4100357312 26-06-2021
2nd

Best 226 R/Up 229

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

233 Hilary Larsen: **HVAR TRAYAS IMPERIAL TREK** 3100447902 15-02-2022
1st*

236 Mrs M Bryant and Mrs D Hargraves: **BRALMICO U JUST GOT PUNKD** 4100366509 06-01-2022
2nd

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

238 Mrs J M Thyer: **IMPRESSA MAGIC WOMAN AI** 4100358575 19-07-2021
1st

240 Ms J Morgan: **WYSIWYG NOTHIN BUT THE TRUTH** 4100360384 06-08-2021
2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

241 Hilary Larsen: **LARSGOLD SABRES EDGE** 4100343641 16-09-2020
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

243 T & P Kurtz: **AUST CH PATERBETGOLD N BRAEWATTIE** 4100321006 12-04-2019
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

244 Mrs J M Thyer: **IMPRESSA MAGIC HAPPENS** 4100320126 11-04-2019
1st*

245 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **CH. GOLDMARTINI OOPS I DIDIT AGAIN JC** 4100342093 24-08-2020
2nd

Best 243 R/Up 238

Best 243 Bitch R/Up 226 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

246 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: **NEUT CH GOLDMARTINI GET OFF MY KLOUD** 5100096523 20-09-2016
1st*

Best 246 Bitch R/Up _____

Hungarian Vizsla

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

248 Mrs Kay Hutt: **KAPOINT NOTHINGS GONNA STOP US (AI)**
1st* 4100363519 30-10-2021
 Best 248 Dog

Irish Setter

Class 11 - Open Dog

251 Ms A L Harvey: ~~**SUP CH YARRAMO FIGHT FIRE WITH FIRE**~~
 Absent 4100294324 22-07-2017
 Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

252 Ms A L Harvey: ~~**AUST CH YARRAMO RIVER JEWEL (AI)**~~
 Absent 4100353905 15-04-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

253 Dr R Pacey & Mr F. McKechnie: **AUST CHAMPION EIREAN IT HAD TO BE YOU (AI)** 3100396188 19-07-2019
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

255 Gary Ward and Greg Browne: **AUST CH EIREANNMADA NINA RICCI** 3100338184 06-02-2016
1st*
 Best 255 R/Up 253
 Best 255 Bitch R/Up 253 Bitch

Labrador Retriever

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

257 Ms K Henry: **MAVSTOR CARPE DIEM (AI)** 2100581376 06-02-2022
1st
 258 Ms K Henry: **MAVSTOR THE BLACKLIST (AI)** 2100581377 06-02-2022

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

259 M & J Anderson: ~~**MIANDOR MAKE A MOCKERY AI**~~
 Absent 4100363934 02-12-2021
 260 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: ~~**MIANDOR THE MIMIC (AI)**~~
 Absent 4100363936 02-12-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

261 C Olive & K & E Charnock: **ERAKY HUCKLEBERRY FYNN (AI)** 2100575688 30-09-2021
1st*
 Best 261 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

262 Ms K Henry: **MAVSTOR VERRY ELLEEGANT (AI)** 2100581378 06-02-2022
1st*

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

263 C Olive & K & E Charnock: **ERAKY IN THE NICK OF TIME (AI)** 2100575690 30-09-2021
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

264 M & J Anderson: ~~**MIANDOR THIRD DEGREE**~~ 4100361510
 Absent 20-09-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

265 Mrs D & Miss J Creagh: **COPPERKEE INTO THE UNKNOWN** 4100352369 19-02-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

266 Mrs C Olive: **DANCOURT MYSTIC JADE** 2100537975 25-03-2020
1st*
 Best 265 R/Up 263
 Best 261 Dog R/Up 265 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

267 Mackenzie Parr: **LENIMER AIREES JC TKS** 4100329119 14-10-2019
1st
 Best 267

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

268 Mr J A Henry: **NEUT. CH. MAVSTOR MISSION TO GLORY (AI)** 4100327211 26-09-2019
1st*
 Best 268
 Best 268 Bitch R/Up 267 Dog

Lagotto Romagnolo

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

269 Ammie Gorton: ~~**AUST CH HEVNSENT TEQUILA SUNRISE**~~
 Absent 3100438531 05-09-2021
 Best _____

Murray River Retriever

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

270 Margaret Wedgwood: **MCCLURE ABBY ROSE MR-022-008** 06-03-2022
1st*

Pointer

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

273 Miss Catherine Fisher: ~~**INCHARA FIRST TIMES A CHARM**~~
 Absent 4100356917 01-07-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

274 Mrs. Colleen Marwood: **CH PINEROCK PAW PRINT OF ARISTA (IMP NZ)** 03627-2021 12-02-2021
 Absent
 275 T Rattray & B & H Clarke: **ZENSU REDEMPTION** 5100125554 27-05-2021
 Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

276 H L Winter & Mr B & Mrs H Clarke: **AUST CH ZENSU ORACLE OF LIES (AI)** 5100121935 06-11-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

277 C Marwood & B S Barrs: ~~**CH ASPYRE TONGUES R WAGGIN**~~
 Absent 5100109676 10-12-2018
 Best 276 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

280 Mrs. Colleen Marwood: **ARISTA MYSTIFY ME** 4100367883 06-03-2022
1st*
 281 Mrs. Colleen Marwood: **ARISTA SHINE LIKE IT DOES** 4100367886 06-03-2022
2nd

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

282 Mrs. Colleen Marwood: ~~**CH SANMARLITCH SUPERSTITION**~~
 Absent 4100326354 15-09-2019
 Best _____
 Best 276 Dog R/Up _____

Spanish Water Dog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

283 Ms M Fox & Miss H Brown: **ZANDEENA PLAYN IN MUD**
1st* **PUDDLES** 2100559327 07-01-2021

Best 283 Dog

Weimaraner

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

284 Mr W & Miss S Hind: **HINDIN XTRA XTRA (AI)** 4100363972
1st* 08-12-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

285 Mrs A Page: **SUP CH ASHLAREN BRING OUT THE BUNDY**
 Absent **2100512400** 26-12-2018

286 Lynelle Smith: **AUST. CH. ARAMII AINT SEEN NOTHIN YET**
 Absent **(AI) 4100306443** 12-05-2018

Best 284 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

287 Ms K. Rogers: **KISMANER DRINKIN WITH DOLLY**
 Absent **4100365310** 19-12-2021

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

288 Bromhund Kennels: **BROMHUND CAN DO** 3100441080 22-
 Absent **11-2021**

289 Judy & Tony Glover: **FELDJAEGER NOW DARE TO DREAM**
 Absent **4100365570** 09-12-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

290 Lynelle Smith: **AUST. CH. ARAMII BACK OFF BOYS I GOT**
1st* **THIS** 4100356465 07-05-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

293 Miss Natashja Burton: **ELTAJ ATHENAS TRIX** 4100356902
1st* 26-08-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

294 Mrs E M Knox: **CH ASHLAREN BY POPULAR DEMAND**
 Absent **2100492215** 08-02-2018

Best 290 R/Up 293

Best 284 Dog R/Up 290 Bitch

Weimaraner (longhair)

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

295 Judy Glover: **CZE JR CH. POL JR CH. SVK CH ECCO CRAZY**
 Absent **FOREVER SJ (LH) (IMP CZE) CLP/VOD/11737** 01-10-2020

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

296 Bromhund Kennels: **CH GREYWEI X EXAMINE AT**
1st* **BROMHUND (LH)** 9100012428 16-10-2020

Best 296

Best 296 Bitch R/Up _____

Group 3 - Specials

Best **209 English Springer Spaniel**
 Pts: 0 R & J nicholson: Aust CH Sunford Renaissance

R/Up **276 Pointer**
 Pts: 0 H L Winter & Mr B & Mrs H Clarke: Aust Ch Zensu Oracle of Lies (AI)

Baby **280 Pointer**
 Mrs. Colleen Marwood: Arista Mystify Me

Minor **184 Cocker Spaniel**
 Mrs Kay Hutt: KAPOINT JUST WANT TO CELEBRATE

Puppy **197 Cocker Spaniel (American)**
 Ms B McAlpine: Farnsmere Strike It Rich

Junior **229 Golden Retriever**
 Mrs J M Thyer: Impressa The Highlander

Inter **276 Pointer**
 H L Winter & Mr B & Mrs H Clarke: Aust Ch Zensu Oracle of Lies (AI)

Aus Br **214 Flat Coated Retriever**
 Mrs M N Morphet: Aust Ch Skyehaven Oliver Twist

Open **209 English Springer Spaniel**
 R & J nicholson: Aust CH Sunford Renaissance

Neuter

Best **196 Cocker Spaniel**
 Pts: 0 Terri Davies: Neut Ch / Supreme Ch Maccolly CantStopThisFeeling

R/Up **246 Golden Retriever**
 Alexandria Martin & Georgia Melville: Neut Ch GoldMartini Get Off My Kloud

Finish _____ Absent 43

Group 4 - Hound Group

Mrs Jennifer Watt (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Afghan Hound

Class 4 - Junior Dog

297 Mrs J Y Anderson: **TRANSWIND PRINCE OF THIEVES (AI)**
1st* 3100424870 08-01-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

299 Jacky Harnett: **SUPREME CH TIANZE DIAMOND IN THE**
 Absent **ROUGH** 4100312415 16-10-2018

Best 297 R/Up _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

300 Jacky Harnett: **CH. TIANZE RED HOT CHILLI KISSES**
 Absent **4100338760** 01-07-2020

Best _____

Best 297 Dog R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

301 Mrs J Y Anderson: **AUS CH NEUTER CH CHAKDARRA HOLLY**
1st* **GO LIGHTLY (IMP NZ)** 03506-2016 25-03-2016

Best 301 Bitch R/Up _____

Basenji

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

302 Chloe Keast and Alicia Keast: ~~MERIKAEZ NOTMY RESPONSIBILITY~~ 4100360173 05-07-2021
Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

303 Mrs. N Verrall: **CH ERISEVE ZIN KIBARU** 4100356739 10-06-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

304 Jodie Delacourt & Craig Hatzikiriakos: ~~SUP CH ZANDEENA GETN MY GAME ON~~ 2100454183 03-06-2016
Absent

Best 303 R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

305 Mr David Pearson.: **CH ERISEVE ZENNYO RYUO** 4100356734 10-06-2021
1st

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

306 Miss Chloe Keast: ~~CH ZANDEENA DON'T TRY AND STOP ME~~ 2100499813 08-06-2018
Absent

Best 305 R/Up _____

Best 303 Dog R/Up 305 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

307 Mr David Pearson.: **NOTSYORANALA MIRZAM** 4100333767 07-03-2020
1st*

Best 307 Bitch R/Up _____

Basset Fauve de Bretagne

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

308 Jill Brooker: ~~NZ CH BAYPARQUE CRUNCHEROO~~ 02179-2020 14-01-2020
Absent

Best _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

309 K WISHART: ~~ARENDR LIVE IT UP~~ 3100437969 10-05-2021
Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

310 Ms K Wishart Ms C Fowler-Lock: **AUST CH ARENDT FEEL GOOD** 3100410751 08-05-2020
1st*

Best 310 R/Up _____

Best 310 Bitch R/Up _____

Basset Hound

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

311 Mrs J A Fast: **CH AMMIDAN IM DANNIELLE** 4100325835 17-07-2019
1st*

Best 311 Bitch

Beagle

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

312 Miss R Telfer: **KUNANYI IDEAL SHOWMAN (AI)** 7100051054 11-03-2022
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

313 J & R Cook: **CH LUNARS JIMMY NEUTRON** 4100346201 25-11-2020
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

314 Mrs E Ison: ~~ASALEI GOLDEN ELIXIR (AI)~~ 4100325204 29-08-2019
Absent

315 Ms Rita Sengstock: **OROBAY POCKETFUL O MIRACLES** 4100345950 28-11-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

316 Jenny Gray: ~~CH TAMBALLA TALE OF THE PHOENIX~~ 4100306452 06-05-2018
Absent

Best 313 R/Up 315

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

317 J Gray and R Hyman: **TAMBALLA TOUCH THE MOON** 4100357366 27-05-2021
Absent

318 Ms Rita Sengstock: **OROBAY MYSTICAL SPIRIT** 4100359911 19-08-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

319 Miss R Telfer: **OROBAY ALL ABOUT EVE** 4100345954 28-11-2020
1st

Class 11a - Open Bitch

320 J & R Cook: **CH LUNARS WHENU WISH UPON A STAR (AI)** 4100317924 09-02-2019
1st*

Best 320 R/Up 319

Best 320 Bitch R/Up 313 Dog

Borzo

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

322 M L Davis: ~~CH RUSSKIMIR SECRET WISHES~~ 4100340577 07-08-2020
Absent

Best _____

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

323 M L Davis: **RUSSKIMIR DAZZLING WISHES** 4100340583 07-08-2020
Absent

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Dachshund (Long Haired)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

324 Miss T Kelly & Miss E Graham: **DACHYCLAN POWER PLAY** 3100445075 31-12-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

326 Miss T Kelly & Miss E Graham: ~~SUP CH DACHYCLAN TYRONE OF BRIDEE~~ 3100379390 23-07-2018
Absent

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

327 Miss T Kelly & Miss E Graham: **DACHYCLAN AINSLEY OF FRANGENE** 3100445074 31-12-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

328 Brett schonknecht: **KIMSCOTT BETTY BOOP** 4100348591 04-01-2021
1st*

Best 328

Best 328 Bitch R/Up _____

Dachshund Miniature (Long Haired)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

329 Mr T & Mrs J Rimmington: **SPLENDAK LEADER OF THE RING**
Absent 4100368345 20-02-2022

Class 4 - Junior Dog

331 Mrs S Kelly & Mr J Bower: **CH. NICHOLYEV KEEPYA SHIRT**
Absent ~~ON~~ 2100562726 12-03-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

332 BK & YJ Shaw: **CH. SPLENDAK NEXT CHAPTER IN BOLD**
1st* 4100346993 03-12-2020

Best 332 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

333 BK & YJ Shaw: **SPLENDAK MELODY OTHE MYTH**
1st* 4100368343 20-02-2022

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

335 Brett schonknecht: **BDACHIED A MIGHTY MIRA**
Absent 4100355184 21-04-2021

336 Brett schonknecht: **BDACHIED ADORABLE ANGELICA**
1st* 4100355185 21-04-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

337 Mrs S Kelly & Mr J Bower: **CH. NICHOLYEV SPITTIN THE DUMMY**
Absent 2100533741 15-12-2019

338 Mr T & Mrs J Rimmington: **DIAMONVILLA MYSTIC STORM**
Absent 4100346350 29-11-2020

Best 336 R/Up _____

Best 332 Dog R/Up 336 Bitch

Dachshund (Smooth Haired)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

340 Ms Anne Ifield: **APANINA NEVER SAY NEVER AGAIN**
1st* 4100365789 15-12-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

341 Ms L Johnstone: **BEKKRI ROCKIN WITH STYLE** 4100359945
1st* 19-07-2021

Best 341

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

344 Ms L Johnstone: **BEKKRI ROCKIN TO THE MUSIC**
1st* 4100359946 19-07-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

345 Mrs S Kelly & Mr J Bower: **CH. NICHOLYEV THE GOLDEN SNITCH** 2100542902 12-06-2020
1st*

346 Mrs R Gersbach: **CH. GERSNDACH INDELIBLE** 4100300755
2nd 20-12-2017

Class 11a - Open Bitch

348 Mrs R Gersbach: **CH. GERSNDACH QUINTESSENTIAL**
1st* 4100298292 27-09-2017

Best 345 R/Up 344

Best 345 Bitch R/Up 344 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

349 Mr C Tan: **CH. APANINA SUMMER WINE** 4100316133 16-
Absent 12-2018

Best _____ R/Up _____

Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

350 Miss Madison Gallaway & Mr Ric Gallaway: **MALLAWAY HONOUR OF SYNJAZ** 4100367572 04-02-2022
1st

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

351 Brett schonknecht: **TIDAL LIBERTY FAIR** 4100367254 22-01-2022
2nd

352 Miss Madison Gallaway & Mr Ric Gallaway: **MALLAWAY LEGACY OF SYNJAZ** 4100367571 04-02-2022
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

353 BK & YJ Shaw: **CH. SPLENDAK SWEET N SASSY** 4100349749
1st* 07-02-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

354 Mr R Gallaway & Miss M Gallaway: **AUST. CH. SYNJAZ DREAM OF THE SIOUX** 4100269033 05-02-2016
1st*

355 K Andrews: **DACALDORF MUSTANG SALLY** 4100346992 05-12-2020
2nd

Best 354 Bitch R/Up 353 Bitch

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

356 Deborah S Daly: **NEUT CH & CH STARDAYNE POL ROGER**
Absent 5100093393 29-03-2016

Best _____ R/Up _____

Dachshund (Wire Haired)**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

357 K Andrews: **DACHDOTCOM ISABEL W** 7100050338 25-10-2021
1st*

Best 357 Bitch

Irish Wolfhound**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

360 Rona Moss & Karina Harrison: **MACLAOMAINN DUKE OF EDINBURGH** 2100563531 30-03-2021
1st*

Best 360 Dog

Norwegian Elkhound**Class 11 - Open Dog**

365 Miss A Senior: **SUP CH GRAABINE BENDIT LIKE BECKHAM**
Absent 2100438213 30-08-2015

Best _____

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

366 Mr G Markotany: **GRAABINE QUEENIE GOLDSTEIN**
Absent 2100526870 05-09-2019

Best _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Petit Basset Griffon Vendeen**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

367 J McGhie/R & Y Lauder: **AZUCROFT INTO THE WOODS**
1st* 2100574114 12-10-2021

Best 367 Bitch

Pharaoh Hound

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

368 Ms Joanne Inglis: **CH. PRESSAGE NOVAVAX (AI)**
1st* 4100357667 15-07-2021

Best 368

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

369 Ms Joanne Inglis: **PRESSAGE SC OUT (AI)** 4100357662 15-07-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

370 Ms Joanne Inglis: **PRESSAGE MODERNA (AI)** 4100357666 15-07-2021
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

371 D Addems & N Burton: **CH. PENNHARIA MATTER OF TIME**
 Absent ~~2100496082 18-04-2018~~

Class 11a - Open Bitch

372 Ms Joanne Inglis: **CH. PENNHARI FOREVER IN A DAY**
1st* 2100496073 18-04-2018

Best 372 R/Up 370

Best 372 Bitch R/Up 368 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

373 D Addems & N Burton: **NEUT CH/GRAND. CH. SLEKX GIRL ON FIRE (AI)** 4100256000 22-03-2015
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Rhodesian Ridgeback

Class 4 - Junior Dog

378 T Bryan-Brown & M Melling & D Blinco: **RIGINAL CALLING ELVIS** 4100357571 03-07-2021
1st*

Best 378

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

385 M Goulding / D Blinco: **RIGINAL ONCE UPON A TIME IN THE WEST** 4100357574 03-07-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

389 M Goulding / D Blinco: **RIGINAL PIRATE SMILE** 4100335011 29-02-2020
 Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

393 Wendy Lam: **AUST CH TAIPING HOT HOT HOT** 4100285134 25-12-2016
 Absent

394 M Goulding / D Blinco: **GR CH ALMAZART CAPTIVE FYRE** 5100090246 04-10-2015
 Absent

Best 385 R/Up _____

Best 378 Dog R/Up 385 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

396 Wendy Lam: **TAIPING WATCH ME MEI MEI (AI)** 4100262247 22-08-2015
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Saluki

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

397 Mr. G. R Mark: **LAVUKA THE GREATEST SHOWMAN (AI)**
1st* 2100577972 20-11-2021

Best 397

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

399 Mr. G. R Mark: **LAVUKA MIRROR ON THE WALL**
1st* 2100551705 17-08-2020

Best 399

Best 399 Bitch R/Up 397 Dog

Whippet

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

400 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY A KIND OF MAGIC** 4100364347 12-11-2021
 Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

401 Mrs U Greenwood: **PIAFFE JASPER** 4100363834 18-11-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

402 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY FUNICULIFUNICULA** 4100349818 16-01-2021
 Absent

404 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING ROME AROUND TH WORLD (AI)** 4100359750 13-08-2021
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

406 V Dawson & V Shaw: **CH SHAWTHING PADDY PAWZ A MINIT** 4100327967 10-10-2019
1st*

Best 401 R/Up 406

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

408 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SHAWTHING PIPPI LONGSTOCKING** 4100362556 24-09-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

410 Mrs. Silvana Tassan & Mr Serge Tassan: **PHOENWAY SOPHIA** 4100349816 16-01-2021
 Absent

412 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: **PIAFFE ONCE IN HOLLYWOOD(AI)** 4100353737 19-03-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

413 S Burn E Mooney V Shaw: **SHAWTHING I LEAD YOU FOLLOW** 4100347088 03-12-2020
 Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

417 Mrs Ulla Greenwood: **CH. PIAFFE BERTANA** 4100269873 30-01-2016
1st

419 Ms. Vicki Shaw: **SUP CH SHAWTHING FLOOZIE INTH JACUZZI** 4100327966 10-10-2019
 Absent

Best 412 R/Up 408

Best 401 Dog R/Up 412 Bitch

Group 4 - Specials

Best	320	Beagle
Pts: 0	J & R Cook: Ch Lunars WhenU Wish Upon A Star (AI)	
		Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)
R/Up	354	Haired)
Pts: 0	Mr R Gallaway & Miss M Gallaway: Aust. Ch. Synjaz Dream Of The Sioux	
Baby	324	Dachshund (Long Haired)
	Miss T Kelly & Miss E Graham: Dachyclan Power Play	
Minor	367	Petit Basset Griffon Vendeen
	J McGhie/R & Y Lauder: Azucroft Into The Woods	
Puppy	401	Whippet
	Mrs U Greenwood: Piaffe Jasper	
Junior	378	Rhodesian Ridgeback
	T Bryan-Brown & M Melling & D Blinco: Riginal Calling Elvis	
Inter	311	Basset Hound
	Mrs J A Fast: Ch Ammidan Im Dannielle	
		Dachshund Miniature (Smooth Haired)
Aus Br	354	Haired)
	Mr R Gallaway & Miss M Gallaway: Aust. Ch. Synjaz Dream Of The Sioux	
Open	320	Beagle
	J & R Cook: Ch Lunars WhenU Wish Upon A Star (AI)	

Neuter

Best	301	Afghan Hound
Pts: 0	Mrs J Y Anderson: Aus Ch Neuter Ch Chakdarra Holly Go Lightly (Imp NZ)	
R/Up	307	Basenji
	Mr David Pearson.: NOTSYORANALA MIRZAM	

Finish _____ Absent 35

Group 5 - Working Dog Group

Mr Glenn Wilshier (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Australian Cattle Dog

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

420 S & K Whyatt: **AUST SUPREME CH MORVIEW LETS MAKE SUM NOISE** 4100337990 17-06-2020

1st*

Best 420

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

422 Suzi Campion: **CAMPBLU MAKING MISCHIEF** 4100360319

Absent 05-07-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

424 Suzi Campion: **MOREVIEW BACK IN BLACK** 4100350432 27-08-2020

Absent 08-2020

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 420 Dog R/Up _____

Australian Kelpie

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

428 Mandy Sansom: **CALLICOMA MADAME ROUGE TK.S**

Absent 2100506156 26-10-2018

Best _____

Australian Shepherd

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

429 Mr T Thomas & Ms B West: **OCHAYE A DOGS JOURNEY**

4100366647 19-01-2022

1st*

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

430 Emma Harcastle: **TRUBLUMATE MISCHIEF MAKER**

Absent 4100364629 10-11-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

434 Miss D Puttock & Mr G Braithwaite: **MAISILVA COSMIC SHOCKWAVE** 2100565080 06-05-2021

Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

432 Ms. Tamsyn & Russell Brown & Parker: **TRUMYRA RAISE THE BAR** 4100346763 19-11-2020

1st*

433 C Thompson & A Wood: **WLBABOUT SPECIAL AGENT GIBBS**

Absent 4100348654 07-06-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

434 Miss M Brazier & Miss S Whyte: **CH. OZZSTYLE I HAVE A DREAM (AI)** 2100496545 17-04-2018

Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

435 Miss M Brazier & Miss B West: **CH DIZZY MARBLE AS HOT AS FIRE (N/B) (IMP UKR)** UKU403469 25-12-2018

1st

Best 435 R/Up 432

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

436 B West & T Thomas: **OCHAYE ADDICTED TO LOVE**

4100362634 02-10-2021

1st*

437 Mrs. Kellie Vardy & Mr Paul Vardy: **SHOWIOZ RED BULL GIVES U WINGS** 4100364459 04-12-2021

Absent

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

438 Mr C & Mrs S Cunningham: **COMEBY ACE UP ONES SLEEVE**

Absent 4100362721 28-09-2021

439 B West and T Thomas: **CH OCHAYE YOU DO YOU**

4100362835 27-09-2021

1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

440 Miss M Brazier: **CH. OZZSTYLE BEHIND CLOSED DOORS**

Absent 2100554744 17-12-2020

441 Ms T Brown & Mr R Parker & Miss T Simpson: **JEDABUN TRU HOPE CONQUERS ALL** 2100562288 10-03-2021

1st*

442 J & A Lamberton: **BLUEAMBLE THE DEVIL WITHIN**

Absent 2100567424 22-05-2021

443 C Thompson & A Wood: **D'UNDER BREAKIN TH RULES**

Absent 4100353453 14-05-2021

444 Emma Harcastle: **TRUBLUMATE LITTLE BIT OF MAGIC**

Absent 4100358714 30-06-2021

Class 11a - Open Bitch

445 Mrs A Richardson & Mrs K McKinnon: **SUP CH ELLAGANT COVERT SURVEILLANCE** 3100385968 10-12-2018
1st*

446 Belinda West & Tim Thomas: **CH OCHAYE NO EASY WAY OUT** 4100336933 23-05-2020
2nd

Best 445 R/Up 439
 Best 445 Bitch R/Up 435 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

448 Mr G & Mrs S Cunningham: **COMEBY A FLICKERING FLAME**
 Absent 3100321139 09-03-2015

449 C Thompson & A Wood: **WIKABOUT KAHLUA DREAMIN**
 Absent 4100214392 06-05-2012

Best _____ R/Up _____

Bearded Collie

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

453 Michele Lincoln & Julie Lyons: **EDINGLEN BEYONDTHELOOKINGGLASS** 4100363915 17-11-2021
1st*

Best 453 Bitch

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Groenendael)

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

455 Mr J & Mrs K Kresina: **BELGENBEAU BERGIA REIGN NOIR**
1st* 4100346376 06-11-2020

Best 455 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

456 J Glenn: **AU SUP CH NZ CH HAMLETS HEART ALIAS DAKOTA (IMP UK) HT JC CA** AQ0901420 30-07-2012
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

460 J Fynnmore: **BELKALI JUST OFF CENTRE (AI)** 2100565192
 Absent 28-05-2021

Best _____

Border Collie

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

461 Nicole Dookwah: **LIBERTYBROOK CAPTAIN MORGAN**
1st* 2100535366 12-01-2020

Class 11 - Open Dog

462 R.F. & J.G.McKiernan: **CH.CANNYBEN LOCKED N LOADED**
1st* 4100285503 21-12-2016

Best 462 R/Up 461

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

465 Nicole Dookwah: **CLANABBY CHIVAS REGAL** 4100359213
1st* 07-07-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

466 Miss M West: **BORDADREAM CRYSTAL LIGHT** 2100563694
1st* 21-04-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

467 Johanna Vos-Butler: **CLANABBY WIND OF CHANGE**
1st 4100325811 19-06-2019

468 Miss M West & Mrs J Mannell: **CLANKELTON QUEENS**
2nd OWAR 4100334232 01-03-2020

Class 11a - Open Bitch

469 R & J McKiernan & J & N Attridge: **SUPREME CH NAHROF SINGLE SHOT** 2100500187 27-05-2018
 Absent

Best 466 R/Up 467
 Best 462 Dog R/Up 461 Dog

Bouvier des Flandres

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

470 Mr. J. Mitchell & Ms. J. Parker: **PAGANELF PAMELA BONITA**
1st* 4100329798 14-11-2019

Best 470 Bitch

Collie (Rough)

Class 4 - Junior Dog

473 Miss E. Gill: **HIGHCLERE ALL OVA BOSSANOVA** 4100352604
 Absent 06-04-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

474 Miss B A Lines: **CH CLIFFGLYNN WEARING WAR PAINT**
1st* 2100552106 03-11-2020

Best 474 Dog R/Up _____

Finnish Lapphund

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

475 Miss Melanie Curtis & Mr Mitchell Warby: **TUNDRAI DANCING IN THE RAIN** 4100368925 04-03-2022
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

477 N Toohey & B Page: **CH LUMOTTU JOLTEON** 3100369746
1st* 18-01-2018

Best 477

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

478 J Connell: **BUCOLICK THUVIA OF PTARTH** 4100365058 13-11-2021
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

479 Mr LC & Mrs RA SEARE: **CH THELDAROY XPENSIVE TREASURE (AI)** 4100306625 21-05-2018
1st

Best 479 R/Up 478
 Best 477 Dog R/Up 479 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

480 Miss Melanie Curtis: **CH FURBALLS TOPAZ** 7100035748 06-02-2016
1st*

Best 480 Bitch R/Up _____

German Shepherd Dog

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

482 Nicole Hammond: **KARHAM LOWN IT ALL 'A'Z HIT**
 Absent 4100347464 14-12-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

484 G & K Hall: **ROXAMBURG JALAPENO (AI) AZ** 7100046177
1st* 16-04-2020

Best 484 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

486 Mrs A Doyle: ~~CASTASTAR GISELLA 'A"Z' PT 4100285014~~
 Absent ~~28-12-2016~~

Best _____ R/Up _____

German Shepherd Dog (Long Stock Coat)

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

487 Rebecca Bentley: ROXAMBURG REAPER 7100050860 17-01-2022
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

488 CATHERINE WALKER: TOLLERHUND MOLLY WEASLEY 3100433173 21-06-2021
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

489 Nicole Hammond: ~~AUST. CH. KARHAM FULL OF BEANS (AI) HIT 'A"Z' BSC 4100323728 23-06-2019~~

Best 488 Bitch R/Up _____

Old English Sheepdog

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

492 RW & KL Nelligan & A Cassidy: OTTABA IN EWER DREAMS 4100349835 04-02-2021
1st*

Best 492 Bitch

Shetland Sheepdog

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

496 Ms. K Walls & Mrs H Walls: KILWARRIN THE ARCHER 4100368833 01-03-2022
1st*

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

497 Veronica Royston: ~~JUZVEE JUST TRY N CATCH ME 4100361874 01-10-2021~~

Class 4 - Junior Dog

499 Ms. Kerry Walls & Mrs Helen Walls: KILWARRIN PLAYING ON 4100353938 23-04-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

500 SHARNDAL KNLS: ~~SHARNDAL POWER OV ONE 2100543880 24-07-2020~~

Class 11 - Open Dog

502 Miss I Gordon: MALIDDIE HEART OF A HERO 4100333532 26-02-2020
1st*

Best 502 R/Up 499

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

504 Ms. Broeke Williams: ~~MAIKBLU SO LETS GO WITHIT 4100368096 18-02-2022~~

505 Ms K and Mrs H Walls: KILWARRIN DANCE ON AIR 4100368835 01-03-2022
1st

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

506 Veronica Royston: ~~JUZVEE JUST KISS ME 4100361873 01-10-2021~~

508 Mrs H. Gordon & Miss I. Gordon: MALIDDIE MADE FOR PARIS 4100363531 22-11-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

509 Mrs H. Gordon & Miss I. Gordon: MALIDDIE MI ISLAND CYLENCE 4100352660 17-04-2021
1st

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

510 D&D Hedge & D Yates: ~~CH INNESLAKE ZZ TOP 2100548713 05-08-2020~~

511 Veronica Royston: ~~CH JUZVEE JUST TO COOL 4100332321 31-01-2020~~

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

512 Mrs H. Gordon & Miss I. Gordon: MALIDDIE MI BELLE CHANELLE 4100309598 04-08-2018
1st*

Class 11a - Open Bitch

513 Sharndah Kennels: ~~CH MACKLAND WINGS OV CHANGE (IMP STH AFRICA ZA012712B16 19-07-2016~~

Best 509 R/Up 508

Best 502 Dog R/Up 499 Dog

Swedish Vallhund

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

515 Mrs A J & Miss S J Smith: ~~AUST CH TRENDAM LIKE TOY SOLDIERS 4100330410 04-12-2019~~

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

517 Kristi Faulkner: BALGRAVIA MITSY WOLF 4100368311 20-02-2022
1st*

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

518 Kristi Faulkner: BALGRAVIA CHAMPAGNE FLUTE 4100363475 25-10-2021
1st*

Best 518

Best 518 Bitch R/Up _____

Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

519 J McCann & D & T Brady: CORMEAD HOUSE OF TUDOR 7100050508 03-12-2021
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

520 David & Tania Brady: AUST CH TREHILYN FRONT AND FINISH (AI) 6100090569 08-11-2014
1st*

Best 520 Dog R/Up 519 Dog

Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

521 M.J. BROUGHTON: BECASSMIC BLACK FEATHER 4100368634 21-02-2022

522 M.J. BROUGHTON: BECASSMIC SKIES THE LIMIT 4100368635 21-02-2022
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

525 M.J. BROUGHTON: BECASSMIC LOVE AFFAIRE 4100360976 11-09-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

526 GD & SK Kerr: ~~CH KINTZEL THERES NO LOOKING BACK NBT 3100427065 24-02-2021~~

527 C Cameron: **ANTUDOR COLORME CHANTILLY LACE AT**
2nd **PLZWELCOM** 4100353854 10-04-2021

528 M.J. BROUGHTON: **BECASSMIC LUV AMONG THE RUINS**
1st* 4100360975 11-09-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

~~529 J McCann & J Burgess: **CH BRECONMOHR HUMMINGBIRDS**
 Absent **ROCK AT JOPEARL** 4100339402 22-07-2020~~

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

531 M.J. BROUGHTON: **BECASSMIC LIFE OIF THE PARTY**
1st* 4100346006 02-11-2020

Best 528 Bitch R/Up 531 Bitch

White Swiss Shepherd Dog

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

~~532 Miss C Fisher & Miss A Kasbarian: **CH KASSREIGN A SONG**
 Absent **OF ICE N FIRE** 2100548174 19-09-2020~~

Class 11 - Open Dog

533 Caitlin Crosby: **CH. DIAMONDSWISS HUNT FOR STARDOM**
1st* 3100402918 05-01-2020

Best 533 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

534 Alicia Kasbarian, Jessica Chard: **KASSREIGN STARRY NIGHT**
1st* 2100577047 27-11-2021

Best 534

Best 534 Bitch R/Up 533 Dog

Group 5 - Specials

Best **445 Australian Shepherd**
 Pts: 0 Mrs A Richardson & Mrs K McKinnon: Sup Ch Ellagant
 Covert Surveillance

R/Up **420 Australian Cattle Dog**
 Pts: 0 S & K Whyatt: Aust Supreme Ch Morview Lets Make Sum
 Noise

Baby **429 Australian Shepherd**
 Mr T Thomas & Ms B West: Ochaye A Dogs Journey

Minor **508 Shetland Sheepdog**
 Mrs H. Gordon & Miss I . Gordon: Maliddie Made for Paris

Puppy **439 Australian Shepherd**
 B West and T Thomas: Ch Ochaye You Do You

Junior **492 Old English Sheepdog**
 RW & KL Nelligan & A Cassidy: Ottaba In Ewer Dreams

Inter **420 Australian Cattle Dog**
 S & K Whyatt: Aust Supreme Ch Morview Lets Make Sum
 Noise

Aus Br **477 Finnish Lapphund**
 N Toohey & B Page: Ch Lumottu Jolteon

Open **445 Australian Shepherd**
 Mrs A Richardson & Mrs K McKinnon: Sup Ch Ellagant
 Covert Surveillance

Neuter

Best **480 Finnish Lapphund**
 Pts: 0 Miss Melanie Curtis: Ch Furballs Topaz

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 33

Group 6 - Utility Group

Miss K Maguire (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Alaskan Malamute

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

536 Ms Syme, Miss Goodwin & Mr Frigo & Ms Levett: **AUST CH**
1st* **CHIMO WHATEVER WILL BE WILL BE** 3100384323 30-11-
 2018

Class 11 - Open Dog

~~537 Jessica Weldon: **KASAAN JOURNEY ACROSS OCEANS (IMP**
 Absent **USA)** WS69986703 30-09-2020~~

Best 536 R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

538 Jessica Weldon & Sue White: **ICERIVA STILL WATERS RUN**
1st* **DEEP** 4100350376 15-02-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

~~540 Jessica Weldon and Sue White: **ICERIVA NEVA REINE**
 Absent **4100291107** 13-05-2017~~

Best 538 R/Up _____

Best 536 Dog R/Up 538 Bitch

Bernese Mountain Dog**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

544 Mr M & Mrs B Eslick: ~~AZZABERN SUN CHASER~~ 4100367056
Absent 09-01-2022

Class 11 - Open Dog

543 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH / NZ CH DEJA VU VON ROMANSHOF (IMP POL)** PKR11-124749 19-01-2016
1st*

544 Mr M Eslick: ~~CONSTANT VICTORY EXELSIOR~~ RFK 5635736
Absent 17-04-2019

Best 543 R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

545 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH POLISHDREAM DEVIL WEARS PRADA** 4100355137 14-05-2021
1st*

Best 545

Best 545 Bitch R/Up 543 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

546 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: **AUST CH POLISHDREAM PURPLE RAIN** 4100272517 27-04-2016
1st*

Best 546 Bitch R/Up _____

Boxer**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

547 Michelle Thomas: ~~CHELLEASON WORLD SERIES~~
Absent 4100363926 12-10-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

550 Mr. Ian & Deanne Campbell: ~~BOXVALE CRIME OPASSION~~
Absent 4100348029 24-11-2020

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

551 Miss K Kirk: **CH KESDAR HIS MASTERS VOICE** 3100387630
1st* 29-01-2019

Best 551 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

553 Ian Campbell & Deanne Bastin: ~~BOXVALE IM A SURVIVOR~~
Absent 4100369057 02-03-2022

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

555 BN & DM Lawson: ~~KIRRAVINDEE LUV N HEART~~ 2100575005
Absent 30-10-2021

556 Miss K Kirk: **KAMNDAK RED HOT DESTINY** 4100364226 26-11-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

557 Ms. Michelle Thomas: ~~CH CHELLEASON CARELESS WHISPERS~~ 4100353405 07-04-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

558 Miss K Kirk: **CH KAMNDAK RED HOT DIVA** 3100396990 17-08-2019
1st*

560 Mr. Ian & Deanne Campbell: ~~AUST CH: BOXVALE RUNSWITHPASSION~~ 4100348028 24-11-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

562 Mr Ian Campbell & Ms Deanne Bastin: ~~NZ CH AUST CH RONIN RUNS WITH SCISSORS~~ 07060-2015-07-10-2015
Absent

564 BN & DM Lawson: ~~LAYKODA LADY BELLADONNA~~
Absent 4100322459 21-05-2019

Best 558 R/Up 556

Best 551 Dog R/Up 558 Bitch

Bullmastiff**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

565 M & V Yates & D Yates: **CH SALIERI BOSTON LEGAL**
1st* 4100358093 15-07-2021

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

566 Andrew & Melissa Smith: **CH ANMENTA ACE KICKER**
1st* 2100530733 15-11-2019

Class 11 - Open Dog

567 Mrs N Hooper & Ms T Szentes: **AUST CH BLAQUEIL LORENZO SAINT JOHN** 9100011633 03-06-2018
1st*

Best 567 R/Up 565

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

568 Andrew & Melissa Smith: **ANMENTA INSTANT CELEBRITY**
1st* 2100562431 25-03-2021

Class 11a - Open Bitch

569 M & V Yates & W Mills: ~~CH WATERLEA STORMY WEATHER AT SALIERI (IMP NZ)~~ 01935-2019-29-01-2019
Absent

Best 568 R/Up _____

Best 568 Bitch R/Up 567 Dog

Dobermann**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

570 L Fabian & R Harnell: **WATTAVUE PURPLE PEOPLE EATER**
1st* 4100368805 11-03-2022

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

571 John & Maree Nesbitt: **AUST CH. WATTAVUE INNOCENT EMBRACE** 4100339626 28-06-2020
1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

572 Julie Hovell: ~~SUPREME CH COPPERDOBE RAYZ A RIOT (AI) (IMP NZ)~~ 07343-2018-09-08-2018
Absent

Best 571 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

573 L Fabian & R Harnell: ~~WATTAVUE PURPLE GEISHA GIRL (AI)~~
Absent 4100368806 11-03-2022

574 L Fabian & R Harnell: **WATTAVUE PURPLE FANDANGO (AI)**
1st 4100368807 11-03-2022

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

575 Mrs J Hovell: **COPPERTOP DESTINED FOR GOLD**
Withdrawn 3100442755 12-11-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

576 L Fabian & R Harnell: ~~WATTAVUE KNOW A TRICK OR TWO~~
Absent 4100349632 22-12-2020

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

577 M & V Yates & D Yates: ~~CH EBONDOBE A NIGHT AT THE OPERA AT SALIERI~~ 4100340984 12-08-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

578 Julie Hovell: ~~SUPREME CH COPPERDOBE PITCHA PERFECT (AI) (IMP NZ) 07341-2018-09-08-2018~~
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 571 Dog R/Up _____

Class 18 - Neuter Dog

580 A Burton and J Burton-Hall: **NEUT CH WATTAVUE FIERY WINTER SKY** 4100325980 10-08-2019
1st*

Best 580 Dog R/Up _____

Dogue de Bordeaux

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

584 R & K Reid: ~~BORDOGUE ELIJAH~~ 4100360191 05-08-2021
Absent

Class 4 - Junior Dog

582 Tracy Lamb: ~~AUST CH NANMAS MR MAHOGANY~~
Absent 4100347675 15-12-2020

583 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: **CH. LECHIENROUGE MILO DEAUVILLE** 4100351627 09-03-2021
1st*

Best 583 R/Up _____

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

584 R & K Reid: ~~BORDOGUE AVA~~ 4100360204 27-08-2021
Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

585 Ms. Tracy Lamb: ~~AUST CH NANMAS KHALEESI~~ 4100340293
Absent 27-07-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

586 R & K Reid: ~~BORDOGUE PIPER~~ 4100360196 05-08-2021
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 583 Dog R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

587 Paul and Rhianon Gibson: ~~CH. BORDOGUE COCO LYON~~
Absent 4100297753 13-09-2017

Best _____ R/Up _____

German Pinscher

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

588 Brenda Turner: **CH MILSKY JAZZ IT UP** 4100347799 25-11-2020
1st*

Best 588 Bitch

Leonberger

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

589 A SIDDELL: **GLAMOURFORD LEGENDS LANE** 3100020360
1st* 09-10-2021

Best 589 Dog

Portuguese Water Dog

Class 4 - Junior Dog

590 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **RYZYLVA TAKE NO SHIP** 4100359191
1st* 25-07-2021

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

591 Audrey Best, John Best: **AUST SUP GR CH., ABWAJ OUR RIVER RUNS DEEP** 4100272724 26-04-2016
1st*

Best 591 R/Up 590

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

592 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: **CH RYZYLVA SHIP SHIP HOORAY** 4100359192 25-07-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

593 Audrey Best - John Best: ~~ABWAJ ZAFINA BELA SEA GODDES~~
Absent 4100350945 01-02-2021

Class 11a - Open Bitch

594 Mr M & Mrs S Lilley: ~~CH RO CH RYZYLVA THREE WISHES~~
Absent ~~TKN RAE CCD CD~~ 4100305786 18-04-2018

Best 592 R/Up _____

Best 591 Dog R/Up 590 Dog

Rottweiler

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

595 D. Dallinger & M. Moore: ~~MONDALLIN NOW LETS JUST RUMBLE~~ 4100363696 15-11-2021
Absent

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

596 D. Dallinger & M. Moore: **AUST CH. MONDALLIN MARK MY WORDS** 4100358675 13-07-2021
1st*

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

597 B. Peaker & L. Russell: ~~UBERSEIN JUMPIN JACK FLASH~~
Absent 3100404261 20-01-2020

598 Mr D J McKeown: ~~DARKGYPSY AMERICAN GANGSTER (AI)~~
Absent 4100338942 14-07-2020

Best 596 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

599 Heidi & Graham Youle: ~~BAILIAMINA HERE COMES DA FLOOD~~ 4100367987 01-03-2022
Absent

600 Heidi & Graham Youle: **BAILIAMINA HURRICANE BETSY** 4100367988 01-03-2022
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

602 Brock beckman: **JAMZAABA PLAYIN THE GAME** 6100129888 02-06-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

603 D. Dallinger & M. Moore: ~~AUST CH. MONDALLIN JUST CHASIN RAINBOWS~~ 4100339465 18-06-2020
Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

606 Mr D J McKeown: ~~DARKGYPSY SNOW LEOPARD (AI)~~
Absent 4100304041 15-07-2017

Best 602 R/Up _____

Best 596 Dog R/Up 602 Bitch

Russian Black Terrier

Class 4 - Junior Dog

607 N. Sadykova: **TVORIMIR ODIN THE MIGHTY (AI)** 4100349710 24-12-2020
1st*

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

608 K Dawson / N Sadykova: ~~CH TVORIMIR ICEBREAKER~~
Absent 4100309450 09-07-2018

Best 607 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

609 Mrs. Natalia Sadykova: TVORIMIR SUPERNOVA
1st* 4100366166 14-12-2021

Class 11a - Open Bitch

612 N. Sadykova: TVORIMIR GUEST FROM FUTURE 4100286982
1st* 17-02-2017

Best 612

Best 612 Bitch R/Up 607 Dog

Samoyed

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

613 David & Jolene Maguire: DEEJAE YIPPEE KAI YA
1st* 4100358461 01-08-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

614 David & Jolene Maguire: CH SAMSPRING PHANTOM OF
1st* OPERA (IMP PRT) LOP557408 27-06-2018

Best 614 R/Up 613

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

615 D & J Maguire & J & D Wilders: SNERZOK WITCHY WOMAN
1st* 3100436327 26-06-2021

616 Ms Campbell & Miss Georgia Campbell Cardno:
Absent ~~ASPENBEAUTY MAKING MAGIC~~ 4100355081 21-05-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

617 Joan L. Webb: ~~AUSTRALIAN GRAND CHAMPION~~
Absent ~~SNOWWEB ON PARADE~~ 4100301926 23-01-2018

Best 615 R/Up _____

Best 614 Dog R/Up 613 Dog

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

618 David & Jolene Maguire: CH SHERZOK WARRIOR PRINCESS
1st* 3100387038 03-01-2019

Best 618 Bitch R/Up _____

Schnauzer (Giant)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

619 P Talvinen/S Richie: BLACKLINE IMAGE OF LEGENDS
1st* 4100314552 23-02-2018

Best 619

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

620 P Talvinen & S Richie: BLACKLINE LEGACY OF ALL STAR (AI)
1st* 4100352746 18-03-2021

Best 620

Best 620 Bitch R/Up 619 Dog

Schnauzer (Miniature)

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

621 Mrs. Dasha Jones: BESONDA KEEPIN IT GOIN 4100368110
07-03-2022

Class 4 - Junior Dog

622 Mr D M & Mrs A G O'Hara: MODAVAM THE REAL MCCOY
4100355159 27-05-2021

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

624 Mrs. Dasha Jones: AUST CH. BESONDA HIGH CALYPSO
4100324221 14-07-2019

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

625 Mrs. Dasha Jones: EGOIST SHES THE ANTS PANTS
5100128992 02-11-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

626 Ms. Rebecca Jones: SCHNAUZINN'S KIWI LA MODA (IMP
NZL) 07044-2021 19-05-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

628 J Windle & J Sharland: CH CHICABUD GONE WALKABOUT
4100327343 30-09-2019

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

Shiba Inu

Class 4 - Junior Dog

629 Mrs D & Miss V Bexton & Miss R Cook: CH ORIENTA THE
1st* AVATAR 4100353370 16-03-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

630 V Bexton: ~~SHOUZOUGOKU OF TAIYUAN TAIWAN FC~~
Absent ~~(IMPORT TAIWAN) KCT/SHI 00028/19 23-08-2018~~

Best 629 R/Up _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

631 Mrs. Debbie Bexton: ORIENTA POWER DANCER
1st* 4100364254 12-11-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

632 Miss JK Bexton: ORIENTA POWER OF POSITIVITY
1st* 4100352380 18-03-2021

Best 632 R/Up 631

Best 629 Dog R/Up 632 Bitch

Siberian Husky

Class 11 - Open Dog

634 Mr J LeCourt & Miss K Jacobson: ~~CH SUTHANLITES TRIBUTE~~
Absent ~~(AI) 4100282634 18-03-2016~~

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

635 Ms S & Miss T Heys: RIVERSRUN ESSENCE OF TITANIUM
1st* (AI) 4100361361 25-09-2021

Best 635

Best 635 Bitch R/Up _____

St. Bernard

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

636 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: SALHIA DEJA VU 4100365294
1st* 19-11-2021

Best 636

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

637 Mrs. Lauren Mckillop-davies: **CHRYSTLEPARK CHECK THE LABEL** 6100134043 31-12-2021
1st*

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

638 Mrs. Lauren McKillop-Davies: **SALHIA FIRST EDITION** 4100353928 07-05-2021
1st*

Best 638

Best 636 Dog R/Up 638 Bitch

Tibetan Mastiff

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

639 Mr W Murray: **AUST CH. TEMZIN KUMASTER RED HEART** 3100433383 14-06-2021
1st*

Best 639 Dog

Group 6 - Specials

- Best 591 Portuguese Water Dog**
 Pts: 0 Audrey Best,John Best: Aust Sup Gr Ch.,Abwaj Our River Runs Deep
- R/Up 614 Samoyed**
 Pts: 0 David & Jolene Maguire: Ch Samspring Phantom Of Opera (Imp Prt)
- Baby 637 St. Bernard**
 Mrs. Lauren Mckillop-davies: Chrystlepark check the label
- Minor 589 Leonberger**
 A SIDDELL: GLAMOURFORD LEGENDS LANE
- Puppy 639 Tibetan Mastiff**
 Mr W Murray: Aust Ch. Temzin Kumaster Red Heart
- Junior 545 Bernese Mountain Dog**
 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: Aust CH Polishdream Devil wears Prada
- Inter 571 Dobermann**
 John & Maree Nesbitt: AUST CH. WATTAVUE INNOCENT EMBRACE
- Aus Br 591 Portuguese Water Dog**
 Audrey Best,John Best: Aust Sup Gr Ch.,Abwaj Our River Runs Deep
- Open 614 Samoyed**
 David & Jolene Maguire: Ch Samspring Phantom Of Opera (Imp Prt)

Neuter

- Best 618 Samoyed**
 Pts: 0 David & Jolene Maguire: Ch Sherzok Warrior Princess
- R/Up 546 Bernese Mountain Dog**
 Mrs. Andrea Wilkinson: Aust Ch Polishdream Purple Rain

Finish _____ Absent 37

Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group

Mrs Michelle Hammond (QLD)

Start Time: _____

Boston Terrier

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

644 Ms J Giles: **CHERISHEM GEORGEIOUS GEORGE** 5100128520
 Absent 16-10-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

642 K Boucher & R Sheridan McVicar: **HYGAMBLE HIGH STAKES HUSTLER** 2100570169 14-08-2021
1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

643 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **KYPAJUKA CUT FROM A DIAMOND** 4100348924 14-01-2021
 Absent

Class 11 - Open Dog

644 Mr P & Mrs J Walsh: **CH ZAREBA HES GOT SWAGGER** 2100505110 03-09-2018
 Absent

Best 642 R/Up _____

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

645 Joanne Mobley: **EXALTARE WICKED WAYS** 4100350747 15-02-2021
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

646 Donna Abbott: **EXALTARE THE RESISTENCE** 4100345727 11-11-2020
 Absent

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

647 Mrs M J Stewart: **DRUMSARA AMERICAN HONEY** 4100353410 01-04-2021
 Absent

Class 11a - Open Bitch

648 Ms LY Carpenter & Mr BG Lillicrap: **CH MERRYJAY SWEET CHILLI** 5100107113 05-06-2018
1st*

Best 648 R/Up _____

Best 648 Bitch R/Up 642 Dog

British Bulldog

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

651 Miss S Lloyd-Hansen: **BETTABULL PHAT STACKS** 4100356997 29-06-2021
1st*

Best 651

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

652 Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: **ROBOCKY SUMMER OF LOVE AI** 4100359825 26-08-2021
 Absent

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

653 Mrs T Albrecht & Mr L Samytowski & Mr J Oddi: **AUST CH ROBOCKY CAMILLA WITH LOVE (AI)** 4100337673 13-06-2020
 Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best 651 Dog R/Up _____

Chow Chow

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

654 Ms. Tricia Cumner: **MAJESTUEUX SHAOLIN ZEN EMEI** 4100361526 17-09-2021
 Absent

Best _____

Dalmatian

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

655 Deborah Raeburn: **DIMADAL EVERLASTING GIFT**
3100447326 28-02-2022
1st

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

656 Mrs E Pickles: **ZAMASHOM MACKENZIE** 4100356572 04-07-2021
1st*

657 Ms FEL Darling: ~~AUST CH PACEAWAY PRETTY AS A PICTURE~~
Absent 4100361994 07-09-2021

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

658 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY HAPPY GO LUCKY (AI)**
Absent 4100340042 14-07-2020

Class 11 - Open Dog

659 Mr P Gough & Ms T Chandler: **SUPREME CH WINTERFALLS**
Absent **SUNSET BOULEVARD** 4100301537 12-12-2017

Best 656 R/Up _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

660 Ms. Tamarin Chandler & Mr Paul Gough: **WINTERFALLS**
DEVIL WEARS PRADA 4100368338 25-02-2022
1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

661 AW & ML Bennett: **LKADYCE JUSTAGAMBLE IN VEGAS**
Absent 4100358274 29-07-2021

662 Ms FEL Darling: **PACEAWAY PRETTY IN PINK** 4100361991
Absent 07-09-2021

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

663 Natasha McIntyre: **TAZMAC OAKLEYS SHARPSHOOTER**
4100348845 21-01-2021
1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

664 Dr Julie Beeby: **AUST CH VAREWELL BLACK ORCHID CA**
Absent 4100335300 01-03-2020

665 Ms FEL Darling: **AUST CH PACEAWAY CANDY CANE**
1st* 4100346933 21-11-2020

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

666 Michelle Little: ~~AUST CH PACEAWAY WICKED WAYZ~~
Absent 4100308571 21-06-2018

Best 665 R/Up 663

Best 665 Bitch R/Up 663 Bitch

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

667 Michelle Little: ~~AUST CH NEUT CH PACEAWAY SUMMER~~
Absent **REIGNS** 4100314124 11-11-2018

Best _____ R/Up _____

French Bulldog

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

668 SAM BYRNES: ~~JOESJACKPOTS LIVES A GAMBLE~~ 4100358611
Absent 02-08-2021

Best _____

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

669 Mrs A Watson: **AVENIR PRETTY PENNY** 4100365540 10-12-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

670 SAM BYRNES: **SAMSSWEETIES SWEET DELIGHT**
Absent 4100354055 09-04-2021

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

671 Mrs A Watson: **AVENIR FORBIDDEN FRUIT (AI)** 4100339932
Absent 17-07-2020

Best _____ R/Up _____

Best _____ R/Up _____

German Spitz (Klein)

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

672 D B COHEN/B&K Alexander: **CH MIBUDDI DEVILS CHILD**
Absent 3100381507 27-08-2018

Best _____

Great Dane

Class 4 - Junior Dog

675 M Westbrook & L Arrowsmith & J Audet: **KOCHAK**
1st* **DESTINED TO BE (AI)** 2100568595 05-06-2021

Class 11 - Open Dog

676 Nicole Brandon: **CH RIESENHAFT THE CHILL FACTOR (AI) JC**
1st* 4100289861 07-04-2017

Best 676 R/Up 675

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

677 Nicole Brandon: **UNDERANE JUST JAZZ (AI)** 3100428702 22-03-2021
1st

Best 677

Best 676 Dog R/Up 675 Dog

Japanese Spitz

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

678 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: **SHANSPITZ GAME SET MATCH**
1st* 4100365825 31-12-2021

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

679 Mrs. Tracy Gaff: **SPITZVIEW DARE TO IMPRESS** 4100358859
1st 05-08-2021

Class 4 - Junior Dog

680 Rebecca Bentley: **CH BELZBENTLEY HADRON COLLIDER**
1st* 3100425346 12-02-2021

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

682 Leanne Dwyer: **GRAND CH MORSHA BEAUABBY ODIE**
2nd 3100303656 07-03-2014

683 Rebecca Bentley: **GRANDCH BELZBENTLEY WILD CARD**
1st* 3100389682 11-03-2019

Class 11 - Open Dog

684 K Pinker: **NZ CH. MONDIAL OUT OF THE SHADOWS** 07062-2015 21-10-2015

685 Rebecca Bentley: **C.I.B. SUP CH DAESDAEMAR FOREIGN**
1st* **EXCHANGE (IID FIN)** 2100414981 20-09-2014

681 Jane Faulkner: **AUS CH MANNERKING SECRET TO SUCCESS**
2nd 2100514994 05-02-2019

687 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: **AUST SUPREME CH SHANSPITZ MY SIGNATURE BLEND (AI)** 4100228847 16-07-2013

3rd

Best 680 R/Up 685

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

688 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: **SHANSPITZ SNOW ANGEL** 4100365826 31-12-2021

1st

689 Rebecca Bentley: **BELZBENTLEY FEATHER WEIGHT** 7100050668 04-01-2022

2nd

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

691 Leanne Dwyer: **MORSHA ODIMAY SARDI** 2100577410 21-10-2021

2nd

692 Rebecca Bentley: **BELZBENTLEY MOTHER OF DRAGONS** 3100439514 25-10-2021

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

693 Leanne Dwyer: **MORSHA LEDMAK MAKANI** 2100577425
Absent ~~13-10-2021~~

694 Rebecca Bentley: **BELZBENTLEY BLAZING SKIES** 3100435936 12-08-2021

2nd

695 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: **SHANSPITZ SUBZERO** 4100356931 03-07-2021

1st*

Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

696 Miss K Pinker & Mrs L Dwyer: **MAEMUKI LITTLE TOWN FLIRT** 2100534380 01-12-2019

1st*

Best 695 R/Up 692

Best 695 Bitch R/Up 680 Dog

Keeshond

Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

697 Jane Faulkner: **JONJAS TABOO** 4100366881 03-01-2022

1st*

Class 4 - Junior Dog

698 Tracey Parker and Liza Cassidy: **AUST CH RYMISKA BEWITCHED BODY N SOUL (AI)** 2100563988 07-04-2021
Absent

Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

699 Mr R B Stewart: **AUST CH NAWTIKEES ROGUE ONE** 2100526682 26-08-2019

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

700 Cassidy L & D Finlay: **SUPREME CH & CAN CH KLOMPEN'S DANCING WITH DARCY (IMP CAN)** DC646395 10-02-2016
Absent

Best 699 Dog R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

701 Mrs F R Stewart: **AUST CH NERADMIK KISS KISS** AS02422903 09-06-2015
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Lhasa Apso

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

702 Mrs Susan Mole: **MIKYI EXTRA SMART** 4100362233 26-09-2021

1st*

Best 702

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

703 Mrs D elms and Mrs L Hume: **JENNDE WILDEST FLIRT** 4100362845 15-10-2021

1st*

Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

704 Janene Clemence and Alison Brady: **SENGKYILA DAKINI MOON GODDESS** 4100358816 26-06-2021

1st

Best 703 R/Up 704

Best 702 Dog R/Up 703 Bitch

Peruvian Hairless Dog (Med)

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

705 Mrs A Jarvis & Ms S Johnson: **XIOMA CHICAMA** 5100127791 05-10-2021

1st*

Best 705 Bitch

Poodle (Standard)

Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

706 Mr Lance Wright & James Bennett: **VOILA RAISING THE STAKES (AI)** 4100363077 06-11-2021

1st*

Class 11 - Open Dog

707 Mrs M Carr: **AUST CH BRILLIANTE ARISTKA BALETA** 2100512051 06-12-2018

2nd

708 Krystal Flouskos: **AUS SUP CH & CAN CH TEES ME MYSTRO (IMP CAN)** FJ773217 25-05-2018

1st*

709 Gwynne Hocking: **SMART CONNECTION WAY TOO MUCH (IMP RUSSIA)** RFK5311342 22-04-2018
Absent

Best 706 R/Up 708

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

710 L. Wright and D. James: **VOILA RAISE YOUR GLASS (AI)** 4100363080 06-11-2021

1st

711 Krystal Flouskos & Marty Mason: **EVOLUER SHAKE IT OFF** 4100364782 03-12-2021
Absent

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

712 Mrs K M Ritter: **CH. WAZKY PHILADELPHIA FREEDOM** 4100349625 21-01-2021

1st*

Best 710 R/Up 712

Best 706 Dog R/Up 708 Dog

Poodle (Miniature)

Class 4a - Junior Bitch

715 Mr James Bennett & Ms Kirri Jacobson: **CH. DANRITH BEACH PLEASE** 4100351505 18-03-2021
Absent

Best _____ R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

717 Diane Craig: **AUST CH ZIADA SECRET VOODOO MAGIC** 4100293248 01-07-2017

1st*

Best 717 Bitch R/Up _____

Poodle (Toy)

Class 3 - Puppy Dog

718 Diane Craig: ~~AUST CH ZIADA WALK RIGHT BACK~~
 Absent 4100361058 25-08-2021

Best _____

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

719 Mrs J Craig: ~~ZIADA CAUGHT WITH A PARTY JOKER~~
 Absent 4100366936 12-01-2022

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

720 Mrs D Randall: SILKYELK MAGICAL MOMENT 4100344835
 1st* 20-10-2020

Best 720

Best 720 Bitch R/Up _____

Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

724 Mr B Crane: ~~AUST & NEUT CH DELAMONT A BOLD CHOICE~~
 Absent 2100409684 05-05-2014

Best _____ R/Up _____

Schipperke

Class 4 - Junior Dog

722 Tania McAlister: TANZAPAW MY LITTLE DEMON
 1st* 4100357089 13-06-2021

Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

723 Tania McAlister: CH TANZAPAW CLASSIC EXAMPLE
 1st 4100318375 20-02-2019

Class 11 - Open Dog

724 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: AUST. SUPREME CH. SANLYN FIRE
 1st* STORM (IMP. N.Z.) 03446-2013 19-05-2013

Best 724 R/Up 723

Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

725 Tania McAlister: ~~TANZAPAW KARMAS A BEAST~~
 Absent 4100364648 05-12-2021

Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

726 Mr. P. & Mrs. D. Comrie: AUST. CH. BREOGAN MAGIC
 2nd DREAMS 2100469895 03-02-2017

727 Rebecca Bentley: SUP CH BATEAUCHIEN BAZINGA
 1st* 3100324328 22-05-2015

Best 727 R/Up 726

Best 724 Dog R/Up 727 Bitch

Shih Tzu

Class 4 - Junior Dog

728 Teena Sloan: ~~AUST CH KILLILAN YRHONOR I REST MY CASE~~
 Absent 7011149139 14-05-2021

Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

729 Robyn Hawke: TZUTIQUE THE GAMES PEOPLE PLAY
 1st* 4100368453 12-03-2022

Best _____

Xoloitzcuintle Standard

Class 11 - Open Dog

731 Miss Sophia Lloyd-Hansen: CH AMORENEKID EL PADRINO
 1st* 4100292161 22-05-2017

Best 731 Dog

Group 7 - Specials

Best 665 Dalmatian
 Pts: 0 Ms FEL Darling: Aust Ch Paceaway Candy Cane

R/Up 706 Poodle (Standard)
 Pts: 0 Mr Lance Wright & James Bennett: VOILA RAISING THE STAKES (AI)

Baby 729 Shih Tzu
 Robyn Hawke: TZUTIQUE THE GAMES PEOPLE PLAY

Minor 706 Poodle (Standard)
 Mr Lance Wright & James Bennett: VOILA RAISING THE STAKES (AI)

Puppy 695 Japanese Spitz
 Mr D & Mrs S Watherston: Shanspitz Subzero

Junior 675 Great Dane
 M Westbrook & L Arrowsmith & J Audet: KOCHAK DESTINED TO BE (AI)

Inter 665 Dalmatian
 Ms FEL Darling: Aust Ch Paceaway Candy Cane

Aus Br 727 Schipperke
 Rebecca Bentley: Sup CH Bateauchien Bazinga

Open 676 Great Dane
 Nicole Brandon: Ch Riesenhaft The Chill Factor (AI) JC

Neuter

Best 717 Poodle (Miniature)
 Pts: 0 Diane Craig: Aust Ch Ziada Secret Voodoo Magic

R/Up

Finish _____ Absent 34

General Specials

Judge:

Best In Show

Runner Up In Show

Baby

Minor

Puppy

Junior

Inter

Aus Br

Open

Best Neuter In Show

Runner Up Neuter In Show